
From: "Garnett, Bryan L" <Bryan.Garnett@duke-energy.com> 
Date: September 18, 2015 at 11:06:39 AM EDT 
To: "jmoser@misoenergy.org" <jmoser@misoenergy.org> 
Cc: "david.anders@pjm.com" <david.anders@pjm.com> 
Subject: FW: MISO PJM JCM Aug 20 Feedback Request 

In regards to the External Network Resource Interconnection Service process that was brought 
forward in the August 20 JCM, Duke believes that MISO should make available the precise source and 
sink of the capacity transactions entering MISO to the reliability coordinators  to facilitate accurate 
modeling assumptions. 
  
Bryan 
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